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October 22, 1986 '

Mr. R. Neal Moore

Senior Licensing Officer

Export/Import and International Safeguards
Office of International Programs

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Moore:

Enclosed are the original and one (1) copy of NRC Form 7, Wo. SM-86-1,
requesting approval to export Depleted Uranium Scrap held under our
License SNM-7, to Eldorado Resources, Ltd.

If you should require additional information or have questions regarding
the application, please call me on FTS-976-6424, Ext. 131-5172.

Very truly yours,

Homer M. Faust
Manager, Nuclear Materials Accountability
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Enc.: NRC Form 7 (original and one copy)
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